






From: Lusk, Elizabeth L
To: Chapman, Amy
Cc: Wainwright, David; Rivenbark, Chris; Turchy, Michael A
Subject: RE: Request for Revision to Permit for Bonner Emergency Dredging
Date: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:08:59 AM

Great news.
Thanks!
 
Elizabeth L. Lusk
Project Management Group Leader
Natural Environment Section
NCDOT, PDEA
voice: (919) 707-6133
fax:  (919) 212-5785
 
Be quick to listen, slow to speak, and slow to anger…

EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE TO AND FROM THIS SENDER IS SUBJECT TO THE N.C. PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND MAY BE  DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES.

 
 
From: Chapman, Amy 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:08 AM
To: Lusk, Elizabeth L
Cc: Wainwright, David
Subject: RE: Request for Revision to Permit for Bonner Emergency Dredging
 
Then no additional permits are needed from us.
Thanks Elizabeth.
-Amy
 
 
Amy Chapman, Supervisor
Transportation Permitting Unit
NCDENR / Division of Water Resources
1650 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699-1650
Office:  (919) 707-8784  *PLEASE NOTE MY PHONE NUMBER HAS CHANGED*
Fax:  (919) 733-1290 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties.
 
From: Lusk, Elizabeth L 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:05 AM
To: Chapman, Amy
Cc: Wainwright, David
Subject: RE: Request for Revision to Permit for Bonner Emergency Dredging
 
Amy,
The discharge area for the dredge operation covers the area needed for geotech investigations.  All
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encompassed in the boxed area on the sketch.
Thanks,
Elizabeth
 
Elizabeth L. Lusk
Project Management Group Leader
Natural Environment Section
NCDOT, PDEA
voice: (919) 707-6133
fax:  (919) 212-5785
 
Be quick to listen, slow to speak, and slow to anger…

EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE TO AND FROM THIS SENDER IS SUBJECT TO THE N.C. PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND MAY BE  DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES.

 
 
From: Chapman, Amy 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:00 AM
To: Lusk, Elizabeth L
Cc: Wainwright, David
Subject: RE: Request for Revision to Permit for Bonner Emergency Dredging
 
Morning Elizabeth.
If the impact amount that David approved this week increased, then yes, we’ll need to do a mod.
Can you tell me in an email what the increased amount (difference) is?
Thanks.
-Amy
 
 
Amy Chapman, Supervisor
Transportation Permitting Unit
NCDENR / Division of Water Resources
1650 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699-1650
Office:  (919) 707-8784  *PLEASE NOTE MY PHONE NUMBER HAS CHANGED*
Fax:  (919) 733-1290 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties.
 
From: Lusk, Elizabeth L 
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 4:49 PM
To: 'McLendon, Scott'; Tracey Wheeler (Tracey.L.Wheeler@usace.army.mil)
(Tracey.L.Wheeler@usace.army.mil); Chapman, Amy; Huggett, Doug; Brittingham, Cathy; Wainwright,
David
Cc: Shern, James F; Lewis, Robert W; Gibson, Terry R; Nance, Jon G; Hernandez, Pablo A; Jennings,
Jerry D; Abel, John S; Willis, Thomas C; Rivenbark, Chris; Harris, Philip S; Hancock, Richard W; Baker,
Sterling D
Subject: RE: Request for Revision to Permit for Bonner Emergency Dredging
 
Scott,
Per our conversation, please see the attached permit mod application. 
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Amy & Doug,
The revisions expand the deposition area to allow more flexibility.  Please advise whether a permit
modification/refinement is needed.
 
Thanks for everyone’s help!
Elizabeth
 
 
Elizabeth L. Lusk
Project Management Group Leader
Natural Environment Section
NCDOT, PDEA
voice: (919) 707-6133
fax:  (919) 212-5785
 
Be quick to listen, slow to speak, and slow to anger…

EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE TO AND FROM THIS SENDER IS SUBJECT TO THE N.C. PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND MAY BE  DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES.




